QECE’VED

GULY OTi. CORPORAITON Jug -~
Po Da 30X 670 © 103
Hobbs, Heow Mexico ~o
o T
July 26, 1963 TFicg

Re: Hackberry Hills Unit No, 1
Section 1-225-25E, Eddy
County, New Mexico
Order No, 2510

0il Conservation Camission
Drawer D
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are presently in the process of testing the above well and
have been granted & testing allowable of 1,000 barrels for condensate
production, It now devslops that before the test can be campleted the
well will produce approiimately 1,100 barrels of condensate,

This is to confirm telephone conversation of July 25, 1963
between Mr, Armstrong of your office and Mrs. Gibbins of /this office,
whereby "an additional testing allsweble of 100 barrels was granted,

Plesse sign and return 4 ccples of this letter to the above
address,

Yours very truly,

C. D» BORLAND ~
Area Production Manager

APPROVED Z/ZI [_72 " ,4,/
By:
OIL CONSIRVATICN COH
ARTESTA, NEW MEXIGO

cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, New Mexico
The McWood Corporation, 330 Petroloum Building, Abilene,Texas
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